Memo R

i
Date: July 21, 2010 City of ff,";é;
File: BL 10392 Kelowna
To: City Manager
From: City Clerk

Subject: Amendment to Noise Bylaw

Recommendation:

THAT Bylaw No. 10392, being amendment No. 8 to Kelowna Noise and Disturbances Control Bylaw
No. 6647 be advanced for reading consideration.

Purpose: To provide consistency between the proposed increase in the Municipal Ticket
Information fines and the Noise Bylaw maximum fine amount.

Background:

Council provided first three readings to the bylaw increasing noise bylaw violation tickets to
$1,000. The current Noise bylaw sets a maximum fine under the Bylaw at $500, which is
inconsistent with the proposed maximum fine of $1,000.

Considerations not applicable to this report:
Internal Circulation:

Legal/Statutory Authority:

Legal/Statutory Procedural Requirements:
Existing Policy: ‘
Financial/Budgetary Considerations:
Personnel Implications:

External Agency/Public Comments:
Community & Media Relations Comments:
Alternate Recommendation:

by:

N

Stephen/Fleming, City Clerk

q
Approved for inclusion g R. Mayne, Director Corporate Services




